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i R s g Consultanis i
M S B Pte Lid Company Reglstration Mo, 19960T19ER

S UBLAVE 1, 802-25 PAYA URT INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : ((63) 62563561 FAX @ (065) 62564313

Your Ref: GBH2851G/RH/pl Date: 13 December 2018

Our Ref: CS/EGI18022137/R.1sd3

The Motor Claims Department
ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD

Dear Sir'fMadam,

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. SFY 9225G .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle
on 11/12/2018 at the premises of M/s TC Autoclinic Pte Ltd and have the following to
report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount 188 567792
Revised Estimate Amount : 8% 4.716.68
“Check” Items Amount + 5% -
Market Value b -
LTA Reimbursement Value . 8% -
Nett Value ;5% -

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages

at the n/s rear portion.

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.
Repair days: 6 Days

Yours faithfully,
Mohammed Rasul
Automotive Assessor



Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shawn Chua <shawnchua@tanchong.com=>
Sent: Thursday, 17 January 2019 11:40 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SFY9225G Finalized Claim

Ergo Ref: GBH2851G/RH/PL
Our Ref: SFY9225G

Confirmed amount of $2796.16 before GST, 5 days of repair.

Shawn Chua

Service Executive

TC AutoClinic Pte Ltd
25 Leng Kee Road
Singapore 159097
DID: +65 67038515
HP: +65 96450023
Fax: +65 64795019

TANCHONG

INTEAMATIONAL

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 11:29 AM
To: Shawn Chua <shawnchua@tanchong.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SFY9225G Finalized Claim

Hi Shawn,

Finalise amount of 5 2,796.16 / 5 days of repair, as spoken
Kindly confirm

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assezsor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)

A= =2 WET Saue the Earth Print only when necessary



From: Shawn Chua [mailto:sh awnchua@tanchong.com]

Sent: Thursday, 17 January, 2019 11:18 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) @
Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SFY9225G Finalized Claim

Ergo Ref: GBH2851G/RH/PL
Our Ref: SFY9225G

Good morning.
Attached is the revised finalized claim for SFY9225G.

Shawn Chua

Service Executive

TC AutoClinic Pte Ltd
25 Leng Kee Road
Singapore 159097
DID: +65 67038515
HP: +65 96450023
Fax; +65 64795019

TAN CHONG

ERARMATIONAL

From: Shawn Chua

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 4:10 PM

To: Rasul (rasul@lkkauto.com) <rasul @lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: SFY9225G Finalized Claim

Ergo Ref: GBH2851G/RH/PL
Our Ref: SFY9225G

Good afternocon.

Attached is SEY9225G finalized claim. We didn’t replace the rear left fender & quarter glass so | made
some adjustment to the labour.

Kindly reply so that | can close the case soon.

Thank you very much for your time & assistance.

Shawn Chua

Service Executive

TC AutoClinic Pte Ltd
25 Leng Kee Road
Singapore 159097
DID: +65 67038515



HP: +65 96450023
Fax: +65 64795019

TANCHONG

INTERMATIONAL



Shirlez Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 13 December 2018 4:51 PM

To: ‘Yee Pei Li'; 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)’
Cc assignments; SUR

Subject: RE: GBH2851G / TP : SFY9225G/LKK / DOA : 04/12/2018
Attachments: SFY 9225G - Preli Advise.pdf

Dear Pei Li,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SFY 9223G.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Shirley Hiew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall: Sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d @Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 10 December, 2018 11:45 AM

To: 'Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)' <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>; assignments
<assignments@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>; 'Yee Pei Li' <peili.yee @ergo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: GBH2851G / TP : SFY9225G/LKK / DOA : 04/12/2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid

Phone: 6841-1072 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 202-25 | S(408033)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) [mailto:Survey.Report @ergo.com.sg)
Sent: Monday, 10 December 2018 11:36 AM

To: 'admin-d@lkkauto.com' <admin-d@lkkauto.com=>

Cc: 'ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM' <ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM>

Subject: Ol : GBH2851G /TP : SFY9225G/LKK / DOA : 04/12/2018

Dear Catherine/Nivitha,



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

#

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 10 December 2018 11:36 AM

To: ‘admin-d@lkkauto.com’

Cc: 'ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM'

Subject: Ol : GBH2851G / TP : SFY9225G/LKK / DOA : 04/12/2018

Attachments: GBH2851G - SAS.pdf; SFY9225G - SAS.pdf; SFY9225G - ESTIMATE.pdf; SFY92235G -

PRS FORM.pdf

Dear Catherine/Nivitha,

In compliance with “State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016” in regards to the Pre Repair Survey,
both TP repairer and ERGO Insurance Pte Ltd have agreed on your company LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD to be
the “Single Joint Expert".

Please assist to conduct this survey from TC AUTOCLINIC PTE LTD

ADDRESS : 25 LENG KEE ROAD
SINGAPORE 158097

PERSON TO CONTACT : SHAWN CHUA @ 6703 8515 / 9645 0023

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE : ROHAINI

Note: To survey on DIRECT SETTLEMENT basis. Please advise the consistency of damages to third party vehicle and
inform the repairer in_writing, that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to
claimant. They are to contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please fill up the necessary on ERGO PRS Form from workshop and return to us together on your update of the survey
status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are estimates, insured and TP’s SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party).

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Regards,
Yee Peili
Claims Assistant (Mator)

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

5 Temasek Boulevard, #04-01 Suntec Tower Five
Singapore 038985

DID.: +55 68299154

Tel  +65 6829 9189

Fax: +85 GB290 9247

ERGO

ERGO is one of the maser insursnce groups in Germany and Europe. Worldwide ERGO iz representad in more than 30 countries and concentrates
on Eurape and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Greup), one of the world's leading risk carmers

WWWW. aergo. coam. 54



ERGO

Date: 10.12.2018 Sent via Fax
Our Reference;  GBH 2851G/RH/pl .
Your Reference: SFY 9225G

Email

shawnchua@tanchong.com

To: TC AUTOCLINIC PTE LTD

Pre-Repair Survey (PRS] Acknowledgement

Yehicle Far Inspection: SFY 9225G
Insured’s Vehicle: GBH 2851G
Date Of Accident: 04.12.2018
We acknowledge receipt of your request for PRS on: 08.12,2018
In compliance with "State Courts Practice Directions Amendment No.1 of 2016, do select an assessor from
the list below and Indicate your selection in the box marked *. * 1. K K
Al [Autamobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd L85 [L8.5 Auto Cansultants Pte Lid
FTA |FarmTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd LKK LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
1A% Infiniti Appraisal Service ] Priority Services
IPK JP Knights Pre Ltd VAL Wicom Lid

Wour request for inspection does not have your client's cost of repair estimate, kindly forward a copy.

Your request far inspection does not have your client's GIA report, kindly forward a copy.

We acknowledge your interest for direct settlement, we will assess & revert soon.

Our insured's driver has not reported the accldent to us todate.

V lomerss:  We write to confirm our agreement to have a direct settlement of this claim with

guantum to be agreed. OFFICER-IN-CHARGE - ROHAINI

Prepared by: Q‘Q”"\-ﬂ’ Pei Li B829 3134 claims@ergo.com.
signature: : FAX : 6829 9247
A r use only: Waorkshop use only:
Assessor attended workshop on:
Assignment Date: Date:
Assignment Time: Time
Inspeector:
Remarks: [] vehicie nat available at the appointed date and time.

Kindly acknowledge our Assessor presence for the above job .

Warkshop Acknowledgement & Stamp.
Note: Our Inspection is on a without admission to liobility bosis.




TC: AUTOCLINIC PTE LTO
25 LENG KEE ROAD
SINGAPORE 15907

ESTIMATE : ACCIDENT /BODY REPAIRS
WORKSHOP : LENG KEE

CONTACT ND ¢ 67038511

REFERENCE : P32/ IC/TCAC/CCR/201E
DATE + O7-DEC-2018

ERGOD INSURANCE PTE LTD
5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE
5{038985)

TEL : 68299193

FAX : 68299247/9248
ATTN : CLAIM MANAGER

DWNER'S NAME + LIM KOK YONG

ADORESS : BLK 526 CHOA CHU KANG ST 51
#06-279
§(680526)

TELEPHONE NO 96775510

TYPE OF CLAIM  : DIRECT SETTLEMENT / THIRD PARTY CLAIM

POLICY WO : 5098485016

VEHICLE NO : §FY9225G

MCDEL CODE : BOTARCZBLTEWA----A
MODEL/YEAR : NISSAN SYLPHY 1.6 (CNT)
ENGINE WO ¢ HR169719838

CHASSIS NO : MNTBBAB1TZODZ4367
MILEAGE 1 G7448 EM

DATE IN : 07/12/2018
LIABILITY b 0.00

EXCESS CLAUSE & 0.00
ESTIMATE BY : SHAWN CHUA CHL RONG

ACCIDENT DATE & 04/12f2018



TC AUTOCLINIC PTE LTD

25 LENG KEE ROAD
SINGAPORE 159087

ESTIMATED LABOUR CHARGES FOR ACCIODENT VEAICLE REGM WO SFYDZ2EG

ESTIMATED SURVEYOR'S
CHARGES ~ RECOMMENDATION

4 WAPI

5 27/001

& 21/002
7 ZZfo03

8 77/004

q 77,005
10 ZZ/006
11 ZZ/007

12 11/008

PERFORM RUST PROOFING & TREATMENT FOR AFFECTED
PANEL

REFLACE REVERSE SENSOR, NECESSARY ADJUSTMENT &
FUNCTION TEST

AFPLY SEALANT TO ALL AFFECTED PANEL JOINTS &
RESEAL NECESSARY AREA

ELECTRONIC & WHEEL ALIGNMENT & ADJUST STRG ANGLES
TO STANDARD SPECIFICATION- PASSENGER

REPLACE REAR LEFT FEMDER,REAR BUMPER ETC
REPAIR PANELS

REPLACE LEFT QUARTER GLASS TO FACILITATE REPAIR
INSTALL SOLAR FILM ON LEFT QUARTER BLASS

REMOVE & INSTALL HEADLINER,SEATS & CARPETING TO
FACTLITATE REPAIR

REPLACE REAR LEFT RIM
RESPRAY REAR LEFT FENCER,REAR BUMPER ETC
DG, RETUNE & CONSULT CHECK

COMPLIMENTARY WASH & VACUUM

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

3zin2’,,~’ AN
120.09~ XA

EU.Geftgf’f'
9. SO0



TC AUTOCLINIC PTE LTD
25 LENG KEE ROAD
SINGAPORE 159097

MATERIAL LIST FOR ACCIDEMT YEHICLE REGN MO SFYS223G

S/N0 PARTS DESCRIFTION PARTS NUMBER
ALY RIS Sl < sovossaiss
2 LEFT QUARTER GLASS Ame—r"" R3301-38B1A
3 REAR BUWPER ST <7 B5022-35THH
4 LEFT BUMPER BRACKET A= = 85227-35T1A
5 FENDER CLOSING PLATE Y. 76819~ 35808

6 Rear LeFT FenDeR it GR101-35AMA

SUB TOTAL
LESS DISCOUNT (NETT-20.00%, LIST-30.00%, S/NETT-.00%)

GRAKD TOTAL

OYERALL TOTAL

LEGEND: REMARKS{ DK ) = APPROVED, REMARKS{ X } = NOT APPROVED

DAMAGED PARTS & PRICES

649.30  /
35,90

2.80 y AT\ X
48390 | BVC

2201,90 0.0 806,40

440.38 0.00 0.00
1761.52 0.00 806.40
2567 .92



TC AUTOCLINIC PTE LTD
£2 LENG KEE ROAD
SINGAPORE 159097

SUMMARY OF ESTIMATE FOR VEHICLE REGN WO 5FYS225&

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 3110.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES 2567.92
GRAND TCTAL 5677.92 *

® A1l charges do? not include G3T.

S

SURYEYOR'S PARTICULARS

RasuL ~ Hp quolool

NAME :
SURVEYED DATE : u[ﬂ{m @ (35
AUTHORIZED DATE :
EXCESS CLAUSE : 0.00 W (aﬂau,/)
LIABILITY : 0.00
REMARKS : L ;
%ﬁ) ty
PLS NOTE : This estimate is based on visual inspection of the

affected vehicle. Should we reguive further labour
charges & spave parts in the process of repairs, we
shall inform you accerdingly.



TC AUTOCLINIC PTE
25 LENG KEE ROAD
SINGAPORE 159097

LTD

FINALIZED : ACCIDENT/BODY REPAIRS
WORKSHOP + LENG KEE

CONTACT ND : 67038511

REFERENCE : 232/1C/TCAC/CCRf2018
DATE : 07-DEC-2018

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD
5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD
#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE

5{038985)

TEL : 68299153

FAX : BB299247 /9248
ATTN : CLAIM MANAGER

OWNER"S NAME

LIM KDE YONG

ADDRESS BLK 526 CHOA CHU KANG ST 51
H6-279
5(680526)

TELEPHONE NO : BETTE510

TYPE OF CLAIM

DIRECT SETTLEMENT [ THIRD PARTY CLAIM

POLICY NO : 5058485016

VEHICLE KO 1 SFY9Z25G

MODEL CODE ¢ BOTARCIBI7EWA----A
MODEL/YEAR ¢ NISSAN SYLPHY 1.6 {CVT)
ENGINE WD : HR169719838
CHASSIS NO t MNTEBABL770024357
MILEAGE t 97448 KM

DATE IN t 07/12/2018
LIARILITY : 0.00

EXCESS CLAUSE ¢ 0.00
ESTIMATE BY ! SHAWN CHUA CHU RONG

ACCIDENT DATE

p4f12/2018



TC AUTQCLINIC PTE LTD
25 LENG KEE ROAD
SINGAPORE 159097

LABOUR CHARGES FOR ACCIDENT VEWICLE REGN NO SFYS225G

1 RPI PERFORM RUST PROOFING & TREATMENT FOR AFFECTED
PANEL
2 RS1 REFLACE REVERSE SENSOR, NECESSARY ADJUSTMENT &

FUNCTION TEST

3 SEALI APPLY SEALANT TO ALL AFFECTED PAKEL JOINTS &
RESEAL NECESSARY AREA

4 WAPI ELECTRONIC 4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT & ADJUST STRG ANGLES

TO STANDARD SPECIFICATION- PASSENGER

5 I1/001 REPLACE REAR BUMPER,LEFT BUMPER BRACKET
REPAIR REAR LEFT FEMDER

6 27/002 REFLACE LEFT QUARTER GLASS TO FACILITATE REPAIR

7 IZf003 INSTALL SOLAR FILM ON LEFT QUARTER GLASS

B I1/004 REMOVE & INSTALL HEADLINER,SEATS & CARPETING TO
FACILITATE REPAIR

9 /005 REPLACE REAR LEFT RIM
10 2Z/008 RESPRAY REAR LEFT FEMDER,REAR BUMPER ETC
11 2z /007 QC, RETUNE & COMSULT CHECK

12 72f008 COMPLIMENTARY WASH B VACUUM

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES

ESTIMATED 3SURVEYOR'S

CHARGES RECOMMENDATION

120.00 120.00

55.00 55.00
£00.00 .00
93.00 93.00

1560.00 1170.00

150.00 .00
3z2.00 .00
120.00 00
30.00 30.00

750.00 a00.00



TC AUTOCLINIC PTE LTD
25 LENG KEE ROAD

SINGAPORE 159097

MATERIAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT VEWICLE REGN MO SFY9225G

DAMAGED PARTS & PRICES

5/ND PARTS DESCRIFTION PARTS NUMBER NETT LIST SINETT REMARKS
o emeusmess wovssss 2000 Ok
2 LEFT QUARTER GLASS 83301-35814 526.40 X
3 REAR BUMPER B5022-35T4H £49.30 oK
4 LEFT BUMPER BRACKET | 85227-35T1A 35.590 0K
5 FENDER CLOSING PLATE 78819-3580A 32.80 X
6 REAR LEFT FENDER GB101-358MA 1483.50 X
SUB TOTAL "";;;:;; ------ ;:6; ---héééjaé
LESS DISCOUNT (NETT-20.00%, LIST-30.00%, S/NETT-.00%) 137.04 0.00 0.00
GuanD ToTAL Cosels 000 .00
OVERALL TOTAL Cowess

LEGEND: REMARKS( OK ) = APPROVED, REMARKS[ X ) = NOT APPROVED



TC AUTOCLINIC PTE LTD
25 LENG KEC ROAD
SINGAPORE 159097

SUMMARY OF OVERALL CHARGES FOR YEHICLE BEGN N SFYS2250

NETT ITEM £85.20
LESS 20.00%) -137.04
NETT AMOUNT 548,16
LIST 1TEM 0.00
LESS 30.00%) 0.00
LIST AMOUNT 0.00
SPECIAL NETT ITEM 280.00
LESS .00%) 0.00
SPECIAL NETT AMOUNT 280.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 1968.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES 828.16
TOTAL CHARGES 2796.16 ¢
ABD 7 X GST 195.73

GRAND TOTAL 2091.89



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ui Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: B256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R

Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

ERGO INSURAMNCE PTELTD Ref - CS/EGH8022137/R1sd3n2

L

5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD

#04-01 SUNTEC TOWER FIVE Date 18-01-2019
SINGAPORE 038985
Code - EGI
14 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. GBH 2851G Veh. Inspected SFY 9225G
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. GBH2851G/RH/p! Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  YEE PEILI Assign Date 10/12/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN SYLPHY 1.6 CVT c.c 1558
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. MMTEBAB17Z0024367 Colour GREY
Odometer g7eaE1 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General FAIR
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/60 R18 KAPSEN & mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/60 R16 KAPSEN & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/60 R16 KAPSEM & mm
L/H Rear Tyre 195/60 R16 KAFSEN & mm
1 Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S REAR PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  04/12/2018 |inspection Date 11/12/2018
Survey held at TC AUTOCLINIC PTE LTD
25 LENG KEE RD
SINGAPORE 158087
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
BjiN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT ALUTHORISED REPAIRS.

6b. Estimate Days of Repair

[ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days




AT

[ 7d 74

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

£1 Ubi Ave 1 801-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 4080933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg, No: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-8607198-R
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SFY 9225G

Page Mo.:1of 2

Qty Description of Parts Condition WE;‘;":::B{;H St “{gi]“““"
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER (N) SCRATCHED £49.30 §49.30
1|LEFT BUMPER BRACKET (N) MECESSARY 35.80 35.90
1|FENDER CLOSING PLATE (N) MOT NECESSARY 32.80 -
1|REAR LEFT FENDER (N) SERVICEABLE 1.483.80 -
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -440 38 -137.04
1,761.52 54816
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1{ALLOY RIM (G11/B17) 16X6.5 (SN) SCRATCHED 280.00 280.00
1ILEFT QUARTER GLASS (SN} NOT MNECESSARY £26.40
BOE 40 2B80.00
LABOUR
PERFORM RUST PROOFING & TREATMENT FOR 120.00 120.00
AFFECTED PANEL.
REPLACE REVERSE SENSOR NECESSARY 55.00 55.00
ADJUSTMENT & FUNCTION TEST
APPLY SEALANT TO ALL AFFECTED PANEL JOINTS & NOT NECESSARY 200,00 -
RESEAL NECESSARY AREA.
ELECTRONIC 4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT & ADJUST STRG 83,00 93.00
ANGLES TO STANDARD SPECIFICATION-PASSENGER.
REPLACE REAR LEFT FENMDER, REAR BUMPER ETC 1,660.00 1,170.00
REPAIR PANELS
REPLACE LEFT QUARTER GLASS TO FACILITATE NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
REPAIR
INSTALL SOLAR FILM ON LEFT QUARTER GLASS NOT NECESSARY 32.00
REMOVE & INSTALL HEADLINER, SEATS & CARPETING WOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
TO FACILITATE REPAIR.
REPLACE REAR LEFT RIM 30.00 30.00
RESPRAY REAR LEFT FENDER,REAR BUMPER ETC. 750.00 500.00
3,110.00 1,968.00
GRAND TOTAL 5677.92 2,796.16
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | 2,796.16|

Report Ref No, CS/EGI18022137/R1sd3n2
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MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS ADRIAM LING WAI PING

Automotive ASSESSOr B.Eng,AMSOE,AMIRTE, AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and bmmefit of the Chert namad on the front page of this Repaort.




